Approved

Town of Randolph OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN

MINUTES OF MEETING – September 10, 2018

Members Present: John Turner, Lauren Bradley John Scarinza, Kevin Rousseau & Linda Dupont

The meeting began at 7:00 PM.

John moved to approve the minutes of the August 27, 2018 meeting as written, Lauren seconded and all agreed.

Vouchers were reviewed and signed.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND MOTIONS:

Kevin Rousseau removed the poop bucket located by Durand Lake because trash was being thrown in the bucket labeled poop only. This occurred for several days. Lauren Bradley found bags of poop lying where the bucket was placed and brought them to the bucket by the bathrooms. September 15th is the last day the Ravine House Pool will be open, at that time the poop buckets will be removed and signs will be posted to request carry in/carry out of poop bags.

John Scarinza came to the board representing the Town of Gorham with a request for the Board of Selectmen to support the Gorham Forest Commission efforts in acquiring a grant. In doing so, Gorham is requesting the Town of Randolph write a letter acknowledging approval to encourage and support the application from the Town of Gorham and The Conservation Fund to permanently protect the drinking water supply lands that are a part of the Paul T. Doherty Memorial Forest, 2757 acres located in the Town of Randolph, by placing the undeveloped land into a Conservation Easement. Lauren Bradley made a motion in accordance with the Randolph Master Plan to write a letter of support of the application from the Town of Gorham and The Conservation Fund to permanently protect the drinking water supply lands that are a part of the Paul T. Doherty Memorial Forest, 2757 acres located in the Town of Randolph. John Turner seconded the motion. All Agreed.

Kevin Rousseau stated that the person the town generally contracts to provide the road side mowing is having further medical issues and cannot provide the service to the Town this year. Kevin spoke with Brian Lamarre who provides roadside mowing for the state and Brian has agreed to provide the service for the town.

A resident on Pasture Path has placed grade stakes within the right of way and has posted a sign stating not to mow past the sign. The board has asked that a letter be written to that resident requesting the removal of the grade stakes and signage in order for the contractor to do the job quickly and efficiently as directed by the town officials.

Phil Guiser and David Willcox have brought to Kevin's attention the failure of several culverts on Boothman Lane. Kevin will order two additional culverts and contract John Scarinza to help with his backhoe to complete the project prior to winter.

The town has also been informed that a resident on Valley Road has placed a plywood sign within the roadway. The board requested a letter be written to the resident to remove the sign clear of the right of way.

At the request of the board, Kevin had Morency Pavers assess High Acres Road. The contractor noted that a shim coat could be placed on the road but it would not withstand the winter and plowing. A suggestion was to review High Acres Road as a project after completion of the Durand Road project.

John Turner motioned to adjourn at 8:25 PM. All agreed.

Randolph Board of Selectmen

<u>excused</u> Michele Cormier, Co-Chairman

John Turner, Selectmen

Lauren Bradley, Co-Chairman

Linda Dupont, Assistant to the Selectmen